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January 8, 2026
TO: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board

FROM: Tyrone Jue, Director
San Francisco Environment Department

SUBJECT: TECH Clean California Quick Start Grant Accept and Expend Retroactive Language

This Resolution seeks authorization for the San Francisco Environment Department to retroactively accept
and expend funds in the amount of $299,091 from TECH Clean California. We request retroactive
authorization because:

e The Environment Department was awarded the grant on November 24, 2025, and the grant has a
strict requirement to complete all fieldwork associated with this grant by December 31, 2026.

e Successfully fulfilling the grant’s scope of work, which includes heat pump water heater
installations in up to 30 childcare facilities, requires the Department to initiate work on this pilot as
soon as possible.

e Initiation of work and disbursement of grant funds are contingent on an executed agreement
between TECH Clean California and the Environment Department.

e The Environment Department will likely receive a final copy of the grant agreement in middle or late
January, 2026.

Please contact me or my office if you have any questions regarding this request for retroactive
authorization

Sincerely,

Tyrone Jue
Director

San Francisco Environment Department
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